
Addendum # 1 

Medicaid Ambulance Supplemental Payment Program and 

Medicare Ground Ambulance Data Collection Consulting 

Services Agreement 

RFP# FY20-SCFR-02 

 

P. 2: Submission of Proposal 

• Due to Covid-19 office closures, would Sandoval County be willing to accept proposals in 

electronic form? 

No, unfortunately we are not able to do this. We would ask that you provide us with 

the form of delivery 24 hours in advance so we can make arrangements for delivery. 

 

• Are electronic signatures acceptable on forms? 

As we would prefer original signatures, we understand that may not be possible at 

this time. 

 

P. 13: Technical Proposal 

• Is it sufficient to use the same references in section 3 as well as in section 4? 

Yes, the same references may be used for section 3 and 4.  

P. 14: All applicants must meet the following requirements: 

• Is it a requirement that the offeror has successfully implemented a web- based cost reporting 

solution in other states? 

Yes, please provide examples. 

• Should the offeror have experience with designing EMS Medicaid Fee For Service and 

Managed Care in other states? 

Yes, please provide examples. 

*Should the offeror be able to demonstrate that each type of program has gained State and 

Federal approval as a result of the vendor’s efforts? 

Yes, please provide examples. 



• Should the offeror have experience contacting with State Medicaid Departments for 

Ambulance Supplemental Payment Programs? 

Yes, please provide examples. 

 

P. 14: ASPP Scope of Work: 

• Will the selected vendor be responsible for the design, development, and implementation of an 

Ambulance Supplemental Payment Program for Medicaid Fee For Service and Managed Care? 

Yes, in conjunction with Sandoval County Fire and Rescue personnel.  

• Is it expected that the awarded vendor will work directly with State Medicaid and CMS through 

the Federal Approval Process? 

Yes, in conjunction with Sandoval County Fire and Rescue personnel.  

•Will the selected vendor be expected to develop a web-based cost reporting portal for the 

Department? 

Yes, in conjunction with Sandoval County Fire and Rescue personnel.  

• Will the selected vendor administer the Managed Care Program on behalf of the Department? 

Yes, in conjunction with Sandoval County Fire and Rescue personnel.  

 


